
Hello Anna,  
  
Hope all is well with you. 
  
The lease on the laptops is due to expire at the end of July for the Town clerk and the 
Community manager ones. 
  
What are your plans moving forward with these please.  
  
From my point of view we can : 
  

• Source some newer laptops and look at a quote for these. 
• Extend the lease if you are happy with spec and the laptops in general. 
• Look at any other options. 

  
If you could let me know please and then I can plan best way forward. 
  
Regards 
  
  
John Cross 
Web Designer 
Lincoln Web Design Limited 
01522532824  m: 07954326242 
7 Blankney Crescent 
Lincoln 
www.lincolnpcservices.co.uk  e: info@lincswebdesign.co.uk 
https://lincolnshirecctv.co.uk/ 
 


